
From: Price, III, Paul P
To: Davis, Connie
Subject: RE: March USB Quarterly Reports are due March 15, 2021
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 10:22:45 AM
Attachments: 2120-172-0126_2nd_qtr.docx

Connie,
 
Please find our report attached…thanks.
T
 
Trey Price
Associate Professor – Agronomic Crop Pathology
LSU AgCenter – T. H. Scott Research, Extension, and Education Center
Interim Research Coordinator – Macon Ridge Research Station
212A Macon Ridge Road
Winnsboro, LA  71295
Office: 3184352157
Cell:  3182359805
 
From: Davis, Connie <coDavis@smithbucklin.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 7:41 AM
To: hfkaeppl@wisc.edu; stup0004@umn.edu; joshitr@missouri.edu; bmeyers@danforthcenter.org;
doug.allen@ars.usda.gov; Ciampitti@ksu.edu; staceym@missouri.edu;
monicaschmidt@email.arizona.edu; emherman@email.arizona.edu; msalmeron@uky.edu;
ggraef1@unl.edu; hari.krishnan@ars.usda.gov; vveena@danforthcenter.org; Anna.Locke@usda.gov;
ben.fallen@usda.gov; schmitz@uga.edu; thelenj@missouri.edu; yong-qiang.an@usda.gov;
mike@amforainc.com; mbegemann@bensonhill.com; john@blue-spring.com; tdurrett@ksu.edu;
naeve002@umn.edu; krainey@purdue.edu; lpurcell@uark.edu; wparrott@uga.edu;
Anne.Gillen@ars.usda.gov; rouf.mian@ars.usda.gov; bozhang@vt.edu; justin.mcgrath@usda.gov;
vasit.sagan@slu.edu; hzhou@bensonhill.com; wangdech@msu.edu; mchale.21@osu.edu;
scabooa@missouri.edu; schneblysr@hotmail.com; eanderson@iasoybeans.com;
dsmuelle@iastate.edu; lleandro@iastate.edu; mbhattac@iastate.edu; Price, III, Paul P
<PPrice@agcenter.lsu.edu>; Ham, Jong <JHam@agcenter.lsu.edu>; twilkerson@drec.msstate.edu;
kalidas.shetty@ndsu.edu; rachel_vann@ncsu.edu; dorrance.1@osu.edu; jeff@plastomics.com;
Cdwise200@msn.com; wgj@purdue.edu; BryanYoung@purdue.edu; maj@purdue.edu;
danielle.rrconsulting@gmail.com; swsoy@aristotle.net; bkinder@kysoy.org; amfakhou@siu.edu;
jbond@siu.edu; zli@uga.edu; carl.bradley@uky.edu; nguyenhenry@missouri.edu;
chenpe@missouri.edu; david.hyten@unl.edu; Kent.Burkey@usda.gov; ashekoof@utk.edu;
samuel.markell@ndsu.edu; Allen, Tom <TAllen@drec.msstate.edu>; fm61@msstate.edu;
kschescke@cast-science.org
Subject: March USB Quarterly Reports are due March 15, 2021

mailto:PPrice@agcenter.lsu.edu
mailto:coDavis@smithbucklin.com

Subcontractor Quarterly Report

		Project Number: 

		2120-172-0126



		Project Title: 

		Enhanced Pest Control Systems for Mid-South Soybean Production



		Organization: 

		LSU AgCenter



		Project Lead Name:

		Paul P. Price, III (Trey)



		Report Date:

		3/15/2021



		Proceeds: 

Please indicate if any proceeds have been or may be generated pursuant to this project that are subject to be paid to USB.

		☐	YES

☒	NO



		Project Status:



		ID of Cercospora leaf blight-Resistant PI Lines:  Our work detailing CLB-resistant PI lines was published in the Journal of Crop Improvement.  Breeding programs can now use these germplasm sources to develop CLB resistant varieties. Jinesh Patel, Auburn, has identified genetic regions involved with CLB resistance based on our data from the PI screening project.  He is currently working on publishing these results.  We have received seed from GRIN and plan to increase the 25 PIs that are highly susceptible to CLB to be compared with the resistant PIs in future studies.  This work has the potential to ID quantitative trail loci (QTLs) related to CLB-resistance.       

ID of CLB-resistant Public Varieties:  Twelve locations screening 56 varieties for Cercospora were successful during 2020.  The trial consisted of commercial varieties and advanced lines from AR, LA, and MO breeding programs.  We are in the process of preparing a manuscript to be submitted to Plant Disease detailing results from the past five seasons during 2021.

Cercospora spp. Isolate Collection:  Dr. Shrestha has obtained 210 & 309 isolates from 2019 and 2020 samples, respectively.  The vast majority of isolates are C. flagellaris; however, there are a significant number of unknown species.  Fungicide sensitivity assays are underway, and approximately 80% of isolates are resistant to strobilurin fungicides.  With isolates from 2018-2020, Dr. Shrestha has used three assays to determine strobilurin fungicide resistance within our isolates including: PCR-RFLP, LAMP, and poison plates.  Results from all three assays were consistent, and Sanger sequencing was used to further confirm resistance.  A draft manuscript detailing our QoI-resistance work is in preparation and will constitute first reports for all states involved except LA.  The LAMP assay is especially promising as it has the potential to be used in the field.  Isolates collected during this project also are currently being genetically characterized to determine identification and population structure over locations.

Iron Deficiency Chlorosis (IDC) varieties: Previous work on CLB had shown that if soybean leaves had >230 ppm of iron, it could reduce the toxicity of cercosporin, the toxin responsible for CLB symptoms.  When comparing IDC resistant and susceptible varieties, results were inconclusive due to low iron concentrations under greenhouse conditions.  Higher supplemental iron will be added in subsequent experiments to increase iron content.  The leaf disk assay (LDA) continues to be refined.  Based on variety trial data, 14 lines (resistant, intermediate, susceptible) will be classified based on the LDA and compared to field ratings.  

Missouri Yield Trials and Crossing Efforts:  We will have 98 advanced lines in our 2021 Missouri advanced yield tests (AYT) with CLB resistant parental lines in the pedigree.  We will also have 271 preliminary lines from CLB resistant crosses in our 2021 preliminary tests (PYT) that were selected from the 2020 progeny row nursery based on maturity and phenotypic appearance. Our 2021 progeny row nursery will have 19 populations derived from crosses with resistant parental lines. Using these lines allows us to incorporate conventional, RR1, R2Y, and STS herbicide tolerances with high-yielding potential into our breeding program along with CLB resistance. We currently have 4 CLB resistant populations being advanced from F1 to F4 (currently in F2 stage) in our winter nursery to be planted in our progeny row nursery in 2022.   

Stink Bug Host Plant Resistance:  We will have 13 lines with a stink bug resistant parent in our 2021 Missouri preliminary yield tests. We will have 5 populations (approx. 500 F4:5 lines) from crosses with stink bug resistant parents in our progeny row nursery. Seeds of each of these single plants will be sent to Jeff Davis for stink bug screening in 2021. Five stink bug resistant crosses were made in 2020 and are now in our winter nursery for generation advancement.
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EXTERNAL EMAIL: Evaluate.

Hello everyone!
 
USB quarterly progress reports are due March 15, 2021.  Please email your report(s) directly to me
using the attached template.
 
**Note: USB now requires that subcontractors report whether any proceeds have been or may be
generated for work performed pursuant to their contract which are to be submitted to USB, so a
new section has been added to the report template that must be completed before the report will
be accepted by SmithBucklin.**
 
Thanks,
 

Connie Davis 
Project Manager
SmithBucklin | United Soybean Board

16305 Swingley Ridge Rd., #120 | Chesterfield, MO 63017 
314.579.1587 | codavis@smithbucklin.com

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The document(s) accompanying this e-mail transmission and the e-mail transmittal message contain information from the
United Soybean Board (USB) which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the
individual(s) or entity(ies) named on this e-mail transmission message. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify USB of the error and then immediately delete this e-mail.

 

mailto:codavis@smithbucklin.com


From: Price, III, Paul P
To: Davis, Connie
Cc: Jones, Jennifer; Weiss, Jackie
Subject: Re: March USB Quarterly Reports are due March 15, 2021
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 10:34:55 AM

It’s fine to post it...I deleted the row to make room.  Thanks...
T

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2021, at 10:31 AM, Davis, Connie <coDavis@smithbucklin.com>
wrote:

﻿
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Evaluate.

Trey,
 
The report you submitted is missing the section discussing the National Soybean
Checkoff Research Database (see below).  I just want to confirm you are comfortable
with the contents of the report being published to the database.  If not, please copy
your report to the attached and include a non-technical summary.
 
National Soybean Checkoff Research Database https://www.soybeanresearchdata.com/ (public website
funded by USB).  Please include a non-technical summary along with your project status.  The non-
technical summary will be published to the website.  If a non-technical summary is not provided, the
contents of this entire report will be published.

 
Thanks,
 

Connie Davis 
Project Manager
SmithBucklin | United Soybean Board

16305 Swingley Ridge Rd., #120 | Chesterfield, MO 63017 
314.579.1587 | codavis@smithbucklin.com

 
 

From: Price, III, Paul P <PPrice@agcenter.lsu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 10:23 AM
To: Davis, Connie <coDavis@smithbucklin.com>
Subject: RE: March USB Quarterly Reports are due March 15, 2021
 

Connie,
 

mailto:PPrice@agcenter.lsu.edu
mailto:coDavis@smithbucklin.com
mailto:jjones@smithbucklin.com
mailto:JWeiss@smithbucklin.com
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.soybeanresearchdata.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CPPrice%40agcenter.lsu.edu%7C41398876500541ce093308d8e8902ca9%7C804b509899084bdf9c06b3df777563aa%7C0%7C0%7C637515054811936715%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=J%2BO5HLB0p6z55KGUH5Di9yZ0oUgfsHcWUN0ZVwPTGZw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:codavis@smithbucklin.com


Please find our report attached…thanks.
T
 
Trey Price
Associate Professor – Agronomic Crop Pathology
LSU AgCenter – T. H. Scott Research, Extension, and Education
Center
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
To: hfkaeppl@wisc.edu; stup0004@umn.edu; joshitr@missouri.edu;
bmeyers@danforthcenter.org; doug.allen@ars.usda.gov; Ciampitti@ksu.edu;
staceym@missouri.edu; monicaschmidt@email.arizona.edu;
emherman@email.arizona.edu; msalmeron@uky.edu; ggraef1@unl.edu;
hari.krishnan@ars.usda.gov; vveena@danforthcenter.org; Anna.Locke@usda.gov;
ben.fallen@usda.gov; schmitz@uga.edu; thelenj@missouri.edu; yong-
qiang.an@usda.gov; mike@amforainc.com; mbegemann@bensonhill.com; john@blue-
spring.com; tdurrett@ksu.edu; naeve002@umn.edu; krainey@purdue.edu;
lpurcell@uark.edu; wparrott@uga.edu; Anne.Gillen@ars.usda.gov;
rouf.mian@ars.usda.gov; bozhang@vt.edu; justin.mcgrath@usda.gov;
vasit.sagan@slu.edu; hzhou@bensonhill.com; wangdech@msu.edu;
mchale.21@osu.edu; scabooa@missouri.edu; schneblysr@hotmail.com;
eanderson@iasoybeans.com; dsmuelle@iastate.edu; lleandro@iastate.edu;
mbhattac@iastate.edu; Price, III, Paul P <PPrice@agcenter.lsu.edu>; Ham, Jong
<JHam@agcenter.lsu.edu>; twilkerson@drec.msstate.edu; kalidas.shetty@ndsu.edu;
rachel_vann@ncsu.edu; dorrance.1@osu.edu; jeff@plastomics.com;
Cdwise200@msn.com; wgj@purdue.edu; BryanYoung@purdue.edu; maj@purdue.edu;
danielle.rrconsulting@gmail.com; swsoy@aristotle.net; bkinder@kysoy.org;
amfakhou@siu.edu; jbond@siu.edu; zli@uga.edu; carl.bradley@uky.edu;
nguyenhenry@missouri.edu; chenpe@missouri.edu; david.hyten@unl.edu;
Kent.Burkey@usda.gov; ashekoof@utk.edu; samuel.markell@ndsu.edu; Allen, Tom
<TAllen@drec.msstate.edu>; fm61@msstate.edu; kschescke@cast-science.org
Subject: March USB Quarterly Reports are due March 15, 2021
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Evaluate.

Hello everyone!

mailto:coDavis@smithbucklin.com
mailto:hfkaeppl@wisc.edu
mailto:stup0004@umn.edu
mailto:joshitr@missouri.edu
mailto:bmeyers@danforthcenter.org
mailto:doug.allen@ars.usda.gov
mailto:Ciampitti@ksu.edu
mailto:staceym@missouri.edu
mailto:monicaschmidt@email.arizona.edu
mailto:emherman@email.arizona.edu
mailto:msalmeron@uky.edu
mailto:ggraef1@unl.edu
mailto:hari.krishnan@ars.usda.gov
mailto:vveena@danforthcenter.org
mailto:Anna.Locke@usda.gov
mailto:ben.fallen@usda.gov
mailto:schmitz@uga.edu
mailto:thelenj@missouri.edu
mailto:yong-qiang.an@usda.gov
mailto:yong-qiang.an@usda.gov
mailto:mike@amforainc.com
mailto:mbegemann@bensonhill.com
mailto:john@blue-spring.com
mailto:john@blue-spring.com
mailto:tdurrett@ksu.edu
mailto:naeve002@umn.edu
mailto:krainey@purdue.edu
mailto:lpurcell@uark.edu
mailto:wparrott@uga.edu
mailto:Anne.Gillen@ars.usda.gov
mailto:rouf.mian@ars.usda.gov
mailto:bozhang@vt.edu
mailto:justin.mcgrath@usda.gov
mailto:vasit.sagan@slu.edu
mailto:hzhou@bensonhill.com
mailto:wangdech@msu.edu
mailto:mchale.21@osu.edu
mailto:scabooa@missouri.edu
mailto:schneblysr@hotmail.com
mailto:eanderson@iasoybeans.com
mailto:dsmuelle@iastate.edu
mailto:lleandro@iastate.edu
mailto:mbhattac@iastate.edu
mailto:PPrice@agcenter.lsu.edu
mailto:JHam@agcenter.lsu.edu
mailto:twilkerson@drec.msstate.edu
mailto:kalidas.shetty@ndsu.edu
mailto:rachel_vann@ncsu.edu
mailto:dorrance.1@osu.edu
mailto:jeff@plastomics.com
mailto:Cdwise200@msn.com
mailto:wgj@purdue.edu
mailto:BryanYoung@purdue.edu
mailto:maj@purdue.edu
mailto:danielle.rrconsulting@gmail.com
mailto:swsoy@aristotle.net
mailto:bkinder@kysoy.org
mailto:amfakhou@siu.edu
mailto:jbond@siu.edu
mailto:zli@uga.edu
mailto:carl.bradley@uky.edu
mailto:nguyenhenry@missouri.edu
mailto:chenpe@missouri.edu
mailto:david.hyten@unl.edu
mailto:Kent.Burkey@usda.gov
mailto:ashekoof@utk.edu
mailto:samuel.markell@ndsu.edu
mailto:TAllen@drec.msstate.edu
mailto:fm61@msstate.edu
mailto:kschescke@cast-science.org


 
USB quarterly progress reports are due March 15, 2021.  Please email your report(s)
directly to me using the attached template.
 
**Note: USB now requires that subcontractors report whether any proceeds have been
or may be generated for work performed pursuant to their contract which are to be
submitted to USB, so a new section has been added to the report template that must
be completed before the report will be accepted by SmithBucklin.**
 
Thanks,
 

Connie Davis 
Project Manager
SmithBucklin | United Soybean Board

16305 Swingley Ridge Rd., #120 | Chesterfield, MO 63017 
314.579.1587 | codavis@smithbucklin.com

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The document(s) accompanying this e-mail transmission and the e-mail transmittal message contain
information from the United Soybean Board (USB) which is confidential or privileged. The information is
intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named on this e-mail transmission message. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents
of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify USB of the error and then
immediately delete this e-mail.

 
<Subcontractor Quarterly Report-Supply.docx>
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